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¥r. M.B. Karelit:
July 30, 1956
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I haven't reall. caught up with the present lttt&l of the 20-foot
radio telescope, except that the site buildings are due to start around
August . The dish design is now fairly well settled, but a lot of the
mounting, bearings and ‘drive details are being worked out.

With best regards to you and your family,

Sincerely yours,

B. H. Rule
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